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Becambar 23, 19682
Project No. F3125.31

Mr. Kevin Tinaley

Alameda County Health Care Sarvices
Department of Envirgnmental Heslth
Hazardous Materials Program

80 8wan Way, Room 200

Caidand, Caifornia 84821

SITE: Former Gun Club Property
500 Maitland Drive
Alameda, Callfornia

RE:  WORKPLAN FOR ADDITIONAL ASSESSMENT FOR DELINEATION OF LEAD BEARING SOIL
Dear Mr, Tinsley:

The investigation stated In the March 1882 workplan has been completed, Based upon the Investigation's
resuits, RESNA proposes the follawing activity to evaiuate the extent of iesid beering Aol at the subject aits,
The purpose of proposed additional Investigation is 1o svaluate whether lead bearing soll wilt be allowsd 1o
ramain on-slts or will be required to be dispased off-site.

Tha fdlnﬁng scope of work will ba usad to evaluata the sia.

. Coligct at least four naar surfiecs soit samples to svaluate the extent of lsad bearing 2oil
adjecant to sample location # 28, as shown on Plate 4 fram the assegsment report. The
initfal four samples wil be collected approximately 10 feet from focation #28,
Four additonal samples wiil he collected 10 feet lurther away the initial tour
sampies. The additional samples will be analyzed if any of the fojy n fead TTLC
levels higher than 1,000 ppim.

. One sample will be coliscted off-site across Harbor Sey Meriway to evaluste
background for lead TTLC and STLC concentrations.

. As requested, two additional sampies wili be coilectad adjacent to the Eucalyptus tree
in the nonhwestarn comer of the site. o . -

’ Soll samples will be taken with an impact driven sampler from 0 to 8 inches and § 1o
12 inches at each location. The two soll samples will be analyzed as A composite
sample by the laboratory.

. {aborstory analysls of Inttlal four sampim. tha background sample, and trae samples
for TTLC and $TLC concentrations of leag by EPA Methods 8010 and 200.7 (Waste
Extraction Test). Four aduitional samples will be on hold, pending Initial sample results.

v Preparation of Invastigation raport and summary letter with recommendationa.
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Project No., F3126
PFage Two

Dacembear 23, 1502 ’ ' m

With the resuits from the abova work, a report wiil be submitted for your review. A copy of the inltial ropon
Is avallable for review. Upon approval of this workpian, RESNA plans on taking the additional samples on
Dacember 30, 1982, \

Sincerely
RESNA industriss Ing.

e

Projeot Manager
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PROPOSED ADDITIONAL SAMPLE LDCATIONS naE
“ORMER ISLAND GUN CLUB SITE
S00 MATTLAND ORVE 4
ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA
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